

Shai Shvalb

Address: 28/3 Brandeis St. Ra'anana * Cell Phone: +972-54-4266693

Email: shaishvalb@gmail.com

Marital status: married + 2 children * Date of birth: Feb. 5th, 1960



Notable features

Responsibility, organizational skills, dynamic, great eloquence, professionalism, high customer service level, attention to detail.

Professional activities

Translation specialist – translated texts of various content types, such as Localization, Tourism & Travel, History, Religion, Archaeology, Marketing material, blog posts, etc.

I finished writing a book in English that aims to connect the Evangelical Christian audience to the roots of their faith in the Land of Israel.

I published a one-of-a-kind Hebrew/English dictionary, "Know the Holy Land", for those interested in the Land of Israel and related topics such as history, archaeology, architecture, religions, flora, fauna, tourism, etc.

English tour guide to various groups in the Land of Israel.

Career Overview

2016-2021 - Translation specialist – English to Hebrew / Hebrew to English – in multiple arenas.

2014-2021 - Tour guide in various settings.

2003-2014 - CEO and owner- *Shesh Shesh Marketing Ltd*, Ra'anana (import and marketing consumer goods).

Education

2020-2021 - English-Hebrew Translation Program, *'Oranim Academic College*. Associate Degree.

2020-2020 - Specializing in "Evangelical guiding approach to Biblical sites in Israel", *The Bible Comes to Life*.

2018-2018 - Specializing in "Guiding with the Bible", *Yad ben Zvi*.

2014-2021 - Continuing education covering Israeli sites from diverse aspects.

2011-2013 - Course for tour guides, *Tourism school in Tel Aviv*. Certificate for guidance in Hebrew and English.

1997-1999 - Faculty of Business Administration, *Open University*. Associate Degree.

1982-1985 - Middle Eastern Studies, *University of Haifa*. BA degree Graduated with honors.

Languages

Hebrew - mother tongue * English - reading, writing, and speaking - high-level * Arabic - mainly literary – Reading.